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MESSAGE TO SHAREHOLDER 

 

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,      

It is with great pleasure and pride that I present to you our annual review for the financial year 2024-

25, a milestone filled year for our Company. 

As we reflect on the past year, I am proud to share that our company has demonstrated remarkable 

resilience, agility, and commitment to our long-term vision. Despite a dynamic market environment, 

we continued to deliver on our promises — creating value through strategic development, operational 

excellence, and a steadfast focus on sustainable growth. The global economy continues to traverse 

through a period of complexity and uncertainty, shaped by geopolitical tensions across multiple 

geographies, evolving trade dynamics and fluctuating monetary policy expectations. The housing 

market across India continued to exhibit resilience, driven by end-user demand and rising interest in 

larger, amenity-rich homes. India's housing market is experiencing significant growth, with home 

prices projected to rise by 6.5% in 2025, fueled by strong demand, particularly in the luxury segment. 

The sector is on track to reach $1 trillion (Rs. 1 lakh crore) by 2030, reflecting long-term investor 

confidence. 

Financially, we achieved solid performance, with growth in both revenues and profitability. We 

maintained a strong balance sheet, enabling us to pursue new opportunities while continuing to 

reward shareholder confidence through consistent returns. 

Looking ahead, we are optimistic about the future. With a robust pipeline, a dedicated team, and a 
clear strategic roadmap, we are well-positioned to navigate changing market dynamics and continue 
our trajectory of growth. 

On behalf of the entire leadership team, I thank you for your continued trust and support. Together, 
we will build a stronger, more resilient future. 

Sincerely, 
Mr.Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 
Managing Director 
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited. 
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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure 

Limited (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 

2025 at 9.30A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC) Facility/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to 

transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Standalone Financial Statement of the company for 

the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon. 

 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the company for 

the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon. 

 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773481) who retires by 

rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks re-

appointment. 

 

 

SPECIAL BUSNIESS: 

 

4. Appointment of S K Dwivedi & Associates as Secretarial Auditors: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as 

an ordinary resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

& Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, [including any statutory modification(s) 

or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], and Regulation 24A of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

as amended, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the approval of the 

Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for appointment of M/s. S K Dwivedi & Associates – Practicing Company Secretary 

(CP No. 27296, Peer Review No.: 5801/2024) who have given her consent and have confirmed 

her eligibility to be appointed as Secretarial Auditor, in terms of provisions of Listing Regulations, 

as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of five (5) consecutive years, commencing 

from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, on the remuneration and the terms and conditions as set out in 

the explanatory statement.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to fix the annual remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses 
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payable to them during their tenure as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, as determined by 

the Audit Committee in consultation with the said Secretarial Auditor.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, 

be and are hereby authorised on behalf of the Company, to sign, deliver and execute any contract  

or document in this regard and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in their          

absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.” 

 

5. Approval for increase in limits under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

securitization/ direct assignment and creating charge on the assets of the Company: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a 

special resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, and the rules made there under and 

pursuant to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and in 

supersession of all the earlier resolutions, the consent of the Members of the Company be and 

hereby is accorded to mortgage, pledge, charge, hypothecate and/ or create security interest of 

every nature and kind whatsoever as may be necessary on such of the moveable or immoveable 

assets and properties of the Company wherever situated, both present and future, including where 

such assets and properties constitute the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of 

the Company, in such manner as the Board / Committee of the Board may direct, to or in favour 

of financial institutions, investment institutions and their subsidiaries, banks, mutual funds, 

trusteeship companies, trusts, other bodies corporate (hereinafter referred to as the "Lending 

Agencies") and trustees for the holders of debentures/ bonds and/or other instruments which may 

be issued on private placement basis or otherwise, to secure the due payment of the principal 

together with interest, premium on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses and 

all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of borrowings availed of 

from such Lending Agencies of an outstanding aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 250 crore/- 

(Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore Only).”  

  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to the Board, to sell, transfer and/or dispose of, through securitization or direct 

assignment of cash flows, the loan assets and receivables including Corporate lending Portfolio 

not exceeding Rs. 250 Crore (including without limitation all rights, title, interests and benefits 

of the Company in such assets and receivables and the corresponding security interests, if any 

which have been created in favour of the Company) in such manner and upon such terms and 

conditions as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to finalize with the 

Lending Agencies / trustees, the documents for creating the aforesaid security interests and to 

accept any modifications to, or to modify, alter or vary, the terms and conditions of the aforesaid 
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documents and to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents as may be 

necessary for giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

6. Approval for increase in overall borrowing limits of the company as per Section 180(1)(c) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a 

special resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including 

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and in 

supersession of all the earlier resolutions, the consent of the Members of the Company be and 

hereby is accorded to borrow any sum or sums of monies, from time to time, in any form including 

but not limited to by way of loans, financial facility, through the issuance of debentures, 

commercial paper or such other form, upon such terms and conditions as to interest, repayment, 

or otherwise and with or without security, as the Board may think fit for the purposes of the 

Company’s business notwithstanding that the money or monies to be borrowed, together with the 

monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the 

Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up 

share capital of the Company and its free reserves, provided however, the total amount so 

borrowed (apart from the temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary 

course of business) shall not exceed at any point in time a sum equivalent to Rs. 250 crore/- 

(Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore Only) by way of fund based and non-fund based facilities, 

of the paid-up share capital and free reserves of the Company.  

  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to 

arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed from time 

to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit and to do all 

such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be 

required.”   
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7. To advance any loan/give guarantee/provide security under Section 185 of the Companies 

Act, 2013: 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a 

special resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 and other applicable provisions, 

if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions 

and permissions as may be necessary, the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to 

the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall 

include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to 

exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution), to give any loan, 

including any loan represented by book debt or give guarantee or provide any security in 

connection with any loans/guarantees/securities to the entities in whom the Directors of the 

Company, either directly or indirectly, are interested, up to an amount not exceeding in aggregate 

Rs. 250 crore (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty crore only) at any time, provided that such loan to be 

utilized by those entities only for their respective principal business activities only.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the 

Board/Committee of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to negotiate, finalize 

and agree to the terms and conditions of the aforesaid Loans / Guarantees / Securities, and to take 

all necessary steps, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings and to do all 

necessary acts, deeds and things in order to comply with all the legal and procedural formalities 

and to do all such acts, deeds or things and incidental as the Board / Committee in its absolute 

discretion may deem fit without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the 

members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have been given approval 

thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds and things and to take all steps as may be 

considered necessary, proper and expedient to carry on the purpose of this resolution.” 

 

8. To determine the limit under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a 

special resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 

Act’) read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment 

thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the 

Board of Directors of the Company to grant loans and advances or make investments in the 
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securities of any other body corporate or provide securities or guarantees for such an amount that 

the aggregate of such loans and investments made or to be made, the amounts for which guarantee 

or security so far provided in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person, along 

with the investment, loan, guarantee or security proposed to be made or given by the Company in 

excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Act, viz., 60% of the Company’s paidup 

share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of the Company’s free 

reserves and securities premium, whichever is more, upon such terms and conditions as the Board 

may think fit, provided that the amount of such total loans or investments made, guarantees given 

and securities provided shall not at any time exceed Rs. 250 crore (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty 

crore only).  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the 

Board / Committee be and is hereby authorized to agree, make, accept and finalize all such terms, 

condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) as it may deem fit including the terms and 

conditions within the above limits for investments in securities / loans / guarantees / securities 

upto which such investments in securities / loans / guarantees / securities, that may be given or 

made, as may be determined by the Board or the Committee thereof, including with the power to 

transfer / dispose of the investments so made, from time to time, and the Board/ Committee is 

also hereby authorized to resolve and settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in 

regard to such investments and to finalize and execute all agreements, documents and writings 

and to do all acts, deeds and things in this connection and incidental as the Board / Committee in 

its absolute discretion may deem fit without being required to seek any further consent or approval 

of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have been given 

approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds and things and to take all steps as may be 

considered necessary, proper and expedient to carry on the purpose of this resolution.” 

 

 

 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

 

 

 

Place: Mumbai Mr.Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Date: 8th September,2025 CHAIRMAN 

 

NOTES: 

1. The relative explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“Act”), setting out material facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 4 to 8 set out above 

and details under Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), in 

respect of the Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM are annexed hereto. 

 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, TO VOTE 

INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED 

AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-

EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. Pursuant to 

the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint 

a proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the 

Company. Since 18th AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, 

physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 

appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the 18th AGM and hence the 

Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

 

3. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing norms to be followed and 

pursuant to General Circular No 09/2023 dated 25th September, 2023, General Circular No. 

11/2022 dated 28th December, 2022 and other applicable circulars issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India and SEBI and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 permitted holding of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) 

through Video conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) without physical 

presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being 

held through VC/OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM 

through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the Fortieth AGM shall be the Registered Office 

of the Company. 

 

4. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars the Notice of the 18th AGM 

along with the Annual Report for the year 2024-25 are being sent only through electronic mode 

to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. 

Members may further note that the said documents will also be available on the Company’s 

website https://meghnarealty.com as well as on website of the Stock Exchange i.e., BSE 

Limited at www.bseindia.com & Bigshare’s website https://www.bigshareonline.com for 

download. Physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s 

registered office for inspection during normal business hours on working days.   

 

5. Since the 18thAGM will be held at the registered office of the company /through VC / OAVM, 

therefore we not required to annex the Route Map in this Notice.  

6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are 

requested to send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their 

representatives to attend and vote at the AGM.   

 

7. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the 

Company are requested to address their queries to the Chairman, so as to reach the registered 

office of the Company at least seven days before the date of the meeting, to enable the 

Company to make available the required information at the meeting, to the extent possible. 

https://meghnarealty.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
https://www.bigshareonline.com/
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8. As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 18th AGM through VC 

shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. Participation at the AGM through VC shall be allowed on a first-come-first-served 

basis 

 

9. Only registered members of the Company, as on the cut-off date decided for the purpose, being 

September 26, 2025, may attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under 

the provisions of the Companies Act. 

 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Bigshare.  
 

11. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2024-25 is being sent to all the members whose email 

IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes 

unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not 

registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2024-25 are being 

sent in the permitted mode. Members may further note that the said documents will also be 

available on the Company’s website for download. Physical copies of the aforesaid documents 

will also be available at the Company’s registered office for inspection during normal business 

hours on working days.  
 

12. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their 

e-mail addresses for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, 

etc. from the Company electronically. 

 

13. Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A73645) of M/s. 

S K Dwivedi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, have been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process as well as voting at the meeting, in a fair 

and transparent manner. 

 

14. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the member whose name appears as the first 

holder in the order of names as per Register of Members will be entitled to vote. 

 

15. Members are entitled to exercise their rights to vote through remote e-voting or vote during 

the Annual General Meeting of the Company.  



 Meghna Infracon Infrastructure  Limited              
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited)                         
Annual Report:2024-25 

 Pg. 8 

16. The Intructions Of Shareholders For Remote E-Voting Are As Under: 

 

i. The voting period begins on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 09:00 AM and ends on 

Monday, September 27, 2025 at 05:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-

off date (record date) of Friday, September 26, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The 

e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote 

e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it 

has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level. 

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 

to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance 

of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, 

it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities in 

Demat mode with 

CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to 

Easi/Easiest is https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or visit CDSL 

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab 

and then use your existing my easi username & password. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 

be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and 

you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 

of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the 

e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration  

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and 

you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote 

e-voting period. 

 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with 

NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

4) For OTP based login you can  

click on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You 

will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification 

code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile 

number and click on login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page with all e-Voting 

Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-vote (E-

voting website) for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  

After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 

on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 

to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022- 48867000. 

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 

 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting 

Platform.                              

 

 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which 

is shared separately on you register email id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary 

ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID 

followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number 

registered with the Company as user id. 

 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email 

id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk 

section). 

 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  

 

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting 

system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company 

then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and 

then Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) 

option and click on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered 

e-mail address). 

 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor 

portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 

 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the 

page. 

 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or 

“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click 

“OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote.  

 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also 

you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can 

login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution 

is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under 

“PROFILE” option on investor portal. 

 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting 

Platform. 

 Enter all required details and submit. 

 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via 

email on your registered email id”. 
NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier 

event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further Click 

on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click 

on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 

Investor Mapping: 

 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney 

(POA). 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board 

resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat 

account number as Investor ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option. 

 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under 

upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the 

screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot 

be changed subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on 

custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & 

Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-voting, 

you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-

Voting module available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under 

download section or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or 

call us at: 022-62638338 

 

4. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM: 

For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical 

mode is given below: 

 The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under 

Investor login by using the e-voting credentials (i.e., User ID and Password). 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the dropdown option. 

 For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed beside of “VIDEO 
CONFERENCE LINK” option. 

 Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning 
the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

              The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM are as under:- 
 

 The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time 
of the commencement of the meeting. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is 
same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.  
 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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 Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM/EGM. 
 

 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 

Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting: 

 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download 

section or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22, 022-62638338 

 

  

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT, 2013 

Item No. 4: 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the 

time being in force) (‘the Act’), every listed company and other prescribed categories of companies 

are required to annex a Secretarial Audit Report, issued by a Practicing Company Secretary, to their 

Board’s Report, prepared under Section 134(3) of the Act.  

 

Furthermore, pursuant to the amendments in the provisions of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’), every 

listed entity and its material subsidiaries in India are required to conduct Secretarial Audit and annex 

the Secretarial Audit Report to its Annual Report.  

 

In lieu of the above and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors 

at its meeting held on September 08, 2025, has approved the appointment of M/s. S K Dwivedi & 

Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a period of 

five consecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, subject to the approval of the 

shareholders of the Company.  

 

M/s. S K Dwivedi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, have given their consent to the said 

appointment and confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits laid down in 

guidelines issued by the Council of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and in accordance 

with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and SEBI Listing Regulations.  

 

It was further confirmed that, they do not incur any disqualifications to be appointed as Secretarial 

Auditors as provided in Annexure 2 of SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-

2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated December 31, 2024 and they have no conflict of interest with the Company. 

M/s. S K Dwivedi & Associates has provided confirmation that her firm have subjected to the peer 

review process of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and hold a valid certificate 

issued by the ‘Peer Review Board of ICSI’.  

 

The details required to be disclosed under provisions of Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are as under: 

 

a. Proposed fees payable to the Secretarial Auditors along with terms of appointment: As may be 

mutually decided between the company and Secretarial Auditors. 
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b. Details in relation to and credentials of the Secretarial Auditors proposed to be appointed: 

 

Particulars Details 

Name of Firm M/s. S K Dwivedi & Associates 

Constitution of the firm Proprietorship Firm 

Firm Registration Number S2024MH976800 

Address of office of the Firm A/103, New Ankur CHS Ltd., 32 Bhardawadi Lane, Off J. 

P. Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400058 

Name of Auditor Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi 

Membership No.  A73645 

Certificate of Practice No. 27296 

Peer Review Certificate No. 5801/2024 

Email Id office@skdassociate.com 

 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation received from the Audit committee, 

recommends resolution in relation to appointment of M/s S K Dwivedi & Associates as the Secretarial 

Auditor for approval of the Members by way of Ordinary Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 

 

Item No. 5 and 6: 

  

In order to carry out the business of the Company smoothly and to meet the working Capital 

requirements, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on September 08, 2025 has given their 

approval and recommended the same to shareholders to increase the existing limit to Rs. 250 Crores 

as required u/s 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The Board has 

further given their approval to increase the existing limit to Rs. 250 Crores to mortgage, pledge, 

charge, hypothecate and/ or create security interest of every nature on moveable or immoveable assets 

and properties of the Company to secure the due payment in respect of borrowings of the Company 

as required u/s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The shareholders are requested to note that 

Company can sell, transfer and/or dispose of the loan assets and receivables of the Company through 

securitization or direct assignment of cash flows up to the limit of Rs. 250/- Crores. Since, it is 

proposed to increase the limit to Rs. 250 Crores u/s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 for creating 

charge on the assets of the Company, it is also required to re-affirm the said limit of Rs. 250 Crores 

u/s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the transaction of securitization or direct assignment of 
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cash flows, the loan assets and receivables etc. of the Company. Hence, it is proposed to seek 

shareholder’s approval for:  

 

1. Increase in the limit of overall borrowing u/s 180(1)(c) upto Rs. 250/- Crores. 

2. Increase in the limit for creating charge on the assets of the Company for securing borrowings upto 

Rs. 250/- Crores u/s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

3.  Re-affirm the limit of Rs. 250/- Crores to sell, transfer and/or dispose of the loan assets and 

receivables of the Company through securitization or direct assignment of cash flows within the 

above the limit of Rs. 250/- Crores /s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation received from the Audit committee, 

recommends for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 and 6 of the 

Notice. 

 

Item No. 7: 

 

Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 prohibits giving of loan to any person in whom any of the 

Director of the Company is interested. Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 further provides that 

a Company may advance any loan including any loan represented by a book debt, or give any 

guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any person in whom any of 

the Director of the Company is interested subject to compliance with the following conditions:  

 

1. Approval of the Members of the Company by way of a special resolution is obtained by the 

Company for giving the loan and  

2. The loans are utilized by the borrowing entity for its principal business activities. 

 

Keeping in mind Company’s existing and future business prospects including investment plans in 

associate and group body corporates (including the entities in which the Directors are interested) and 

possibility of surplus of funds as well as other requirements that may arise, it is proposed to enhance 

the limit of loan represented by a book debt, or give any guarantee or provide any security in 

connection with any loan taken by any person in whom any of the Director of the Company is 

interested under Section 185 of the Act in excess of the limit upto an extend of Rs. 250 crore. 

 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation received from the Audit committee, 

recommends for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice. 

 

Item No. 8: 
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As per Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the Company can give loans, advances, 

guarantees or provide any security in connection with the loan:  

 

• up to 60% of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and security premium account; or  

• 100% of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more.  

 

As per Section 186 (3) of the Act, the Company can give loans and make investments exceeding the 

aforesaid limits, after taking prior approval of members by means of a Special Resolution passed at a 

General Meeting of the Company.  

 

The Company is already implementing various expansion activities through its various partnerships 

and associations and may also embark on future expansion plans through these entities in order to 

derive maximum value. 

 

The increasing business operations and future growth plans of the Company may necessitate making 

further investments /providing loans or giving guarantees or providing security to these body 

corporate(s), over a period of time in the future. 

 

Keeping in mind Company’s existing and future business prospects including investment plans in 

associate and group body corporates and possibility of surplus of funds as well as other requirements 

that may arise, it is proposed to enhance the limit of loans and investments by way of subscription, 

purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, giving loans, guarantees and 

providing securities in connection with a loan of any person or other body corporate under Section 

186 of the Act in excess of the limit upto an extend of Rs. 250 crore. 

 

The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation received from the Audit committee, 

recommends for approval of the Members by way of Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice. 

 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 FOR MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

 

 

Place: Mumbai Mr.Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Date: 8th September,2025 CHAIRMAN 
 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE & RESOLUTION NOS. 3  

Details of Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha pursuant to Regulations 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Paragraph 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on 

General Meetings are provided below: 

Name of the Director Meghna Vikram Lodha 
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DIN 01773481 

Age 46 years 

Designation Whole-time director & CFO 

Date of first appointment on the 

Board 

12/08/2024 

Qualification Graduate 

Brief Resume of the Director Mrs. Meghna Lodha is a Graduate in Bachelor of 

Commerce from University of Mumbai and has a rich 

experience of about 16 years as Director in Muniswarat 

Developers & Infrastructure Private Limited which is 

engaged in real estate activities. 

Expertise in specific functional area 

and Experience 

She has a rich experience of about 17 years as Director in 

companies engaged in real estate activities. 

Shareholding in the Company 

(including shareholding as a 

beneficial owner) 

13,25,168 Equity Shares (6.10%) 

Directorships held in other bodies 

corporate 

1 

Membership / Chairmanships of 

committees of other companies 

0 

Listed entities from which the person 

has resigned from the directorship in 

the past three years 

NIL 

Inter-se relationship with other 

Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel 

Wife of Vikram Jayantilal Lodha and Mother of Ishaan 

Vikram Lodha  

Number of Board Meetings attended 

during the year (Commencing from 

April 2024 till March 31, 2025) 

6 

Remuneration Last drawn and to be 

paid 

NA  

Terms & Conditions of re-

appointment / variation of 

remuneration 

No change in existing terms 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

 
Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 18th Annual Report together with the Audited 
Accounts of the Company for the Year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

     (Amount in 
Lacs) 

Particulars Year ended 31st 
March 2025 

Year ended 31st 
March 2024 

Income from operation 14,02,36,718 52,78,63,984 
Other Income 7,70,50,450 2,18,73,525 
Total revenue 21,72,87,168 54,97,37,509 
Total Expenses 11,73,14,594 51,73,47,374 
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 9,99,72,574  3,23,90,135  
Less: Tax Expense    
(a) Current Tax  77,47,425 7,03,600 
(a) Deffered Tax  (1,53,056) (34,284) 
Total Tax Expenses 75,94,369 6,69,316 
Profit/(Loss) after tax 9,23,78,205  3,17,20,819  
Earnings per share (EPS)   
Basic 8.50 2.92 
Diluted 8.50 2.92 

 
OPERATIONAL REVIEW: 
 
The Company recorded total revenue of Rs. 21,72,87,168/- during the year under review as against 
Rs. 54,97,37,509/- in the previous year. Company earned Profit after tax of Rs. 9,23,78,205/- as 
against a Profit after tax of Rs. 3,17,20,819/- in the previous year.  
 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RESULTS:  
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Act and as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Consolidated Financial 
Statements forms part of this Annual Report and shall also be laid before the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) under Section 133 of the Act. 
 
During the financial year under review, the consolidated performance of your Company and its 
subsidiaries and associates is as mentioned below: 
 

Particulars Year ended 31st 
March 2025 

Year ended 31st 
March 2024 

Income from operation 39,87,67,421 53,52,24,385 
Other Income 35,02,226 2,15,41,536 
Total revenue 40,22,69,647 55,67,65,921 
Total Expenses 29,02,53,182 

 
52,41,38,898 

 
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 11,20,16,465  

 
3,26,27,023 
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Less: Tax Expense    
(a) Current Tax  1,42,73,840 

 
9,03,600 

 
(a) Deffered Tax  -1,53,056 

 
-34,284 

 
Total Tax Expenses 1,41,20,784 

 
8,69,316 

 
Profit/(Loss) after tax 9,78,95,681  

 
3,17,57,707 

 
Earnings per share (EPS)   
Basic 8.5 2.92 
Diluted 8.5 2.92 

 
Highlights of performance of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures:  
 

Particular Current year ended 
March 31, 2025 

Previous year ended 
March 31, 2024 

Consolidated gross revenues and other 
income of Subsidiaries, Associates and 
Joint Ventures 

26,09,74,321 7,10,23,137 

Consolidated net profit/loss of Subsidiaries, 
Associates and Joint Ventures 

7,94,18,188 95,95,040 

 
The contribution of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies to the overall performance of 
the Company is as given below:  
 
1. Meghna Aakar Constructions 

 Current year 
ended 

March 31, 2025 

Previous year 
ended 

March 31, 2024 

Contribution to 
consolidated  

performance of the 
Company for the Current 

year ended 
March 31, 2025 

Gross revenues 
and other income  

12,58,31,260 7,10,23,137 11,95,39,697 

Net profit/loss  1,53,76,857 95,95,040 1,46,08,014 
 
2. Meghna Infracon LLP 

 Current year 
ended 

March 31, 2025 

Previous year 
ended 

March 31, 2024 

Contribution to 
consolidated  

performance of the 
Company for the Current 

year ended 
March 31, 2025 

Gross revenues 
and other income  

5,21,51,760 NA 4,69,45,584 

Net profit/loss  1,91,16,140 NA 1,72,04,526 
 

3. Navkhanda Infracon LLP 
 Current year 

ended 
March 31, 2025 

Previous year 
ended 

March 31, 2024 

Contribution to 
consolidated  

performance of the 
Company for the Current 

year ended 
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March 31, 2025 
Gross revenues 
and other income  

NIL NA NIL 

Net profit/loss  -26,657 NA -25324 
 

4. Meghna Developers AOP 
 Current year 

ended 
March 31, 2025 

Previous year 
ended 

March 31, 2024 

Contribution to 
consolidated  

performance of the 
Company for the Current 

year ended 
March 31, 2025 

Gross revenues 
and other income  

8,29,81,301 NA 7,46,83,171 

Net profit/loss  4,74,17,453 NA 4,26,75,707 
 
DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE 
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES OR JOINT VENTURES DURING THE YEAR: 
 
The details of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures of the Company is provided in Annexure - 
I to this report. 
 
DIVIDEND: 
 
In order to plough back the profits, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial 
year under review. 
 
Dividend Distribution Policy: 
 
In terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’), the Board has formulated and 
adopted the Dividend Distribution Policy. As per the Dividend Distribution Policy, the Board 
endeavours to ensure transparency in deciding the quantum of dividend. The Board while taking 
decision for recommendation of the dividend takes guidance from this policy and ensures to maintain a 
consistent approach to dividend pay-out plans. The Dividend Distribution Policy is available on the 
Company’s website. 
 
AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVE: 
 
Your Directors do not propose any amount to be transferred to the Reserves for the year ended 31st 
March 2025. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed to this Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF THE COMPANY’S SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND 
ASSOCIATE COMPANY: 
 
The following are Subsidiaries of the Company: 
 
Company has been admitted to an AOP (Association of Persons) named as “Meghna Developers AOP” 
June 20, 2024. This AOP is an association of Vikarm Lodha wherein Meghna Infracon Infrastructure 
Limited holds 90% and Vikram Lodha holds 10% of the total contribution to the corpus of the AOP. 
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During the year, Company has also been admitted to following LLPs (Limited Liability Partnerships):  
1. Meghna Infracon LLP: 

 
This LLP has Three partners, with Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited holding 90% and 
Mr.Vikram J Lodha & Mrs.Meghna Vikram Lodha holding 5% of the total contribution each to 
the corpus of the LLP. 
 

2. Navkhanda Infracon LLP: 
This LLP has Three partners, with Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited holding 95% and 
Vikram Lodha & Meghna Vikram Lodha holding 2.5% of the total contribution each to the corpus 
of the LLP. 

 
Company is a partner in Meghna Aakar Constructions. This Partnership has Two partners, with Meghna 
Infracon Infrastructure Limited holding 95% and Vikram Lodha holding 5% of the total contribution to 
the corpus of the LLP. 
 
Apart from mentioned above the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates or Joint 
Ventures. 
 
DEPOSITS: 
 
Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
As a part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company’s 
internal control system reviews all the control measures on periodic basis and recommends 
improvements, wherever appropriate. The Company has in place adequate internal control systems and 
procedures commensurate with the size and nature of its business. These systems and procedures 
provide reasonable assurance of maintenance of proper accounting records, reliability of financial 
information, protections of resources and safeguarding of assets against unauthorized use. The 
management regularly reviews the internal control systems and procedures. 
 
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that: 
 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed; 

 
ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the 
Company for the year under review; 

 
iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 
v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 
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vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Company is committed to adhere to the Corporate Governance Requirements set out by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
 
The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations forms an integral part 
of this report. 
 
The requisite certificate from M/s. S K Dwivedi & Associates, Company Secretaries confirming 
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 27 of Listing 
Regulations is included as a part of this report.  
 
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
The composition of the Board is in accordance with provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, with an appropriate combination of Non-executive 
and Independent Directors.  
 
The Company had the following 6 (six) directors on its Board, 3 (three) of whom are Independent 
Directors as on the date of this report. 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Director Position held 
1 Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha   Chairman and Whole-Time Director 
2 Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha Executive Director & CFO 
3 Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha          Non- Executive Director 
4 Mr. Vinesh Kantilal Shah           Non- Executive Independent Director 
5 Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma           Non- Executive Independent Director 
6 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain           Non- Executive Independent Director 

 
WOMEN DIRECTOR: 
In terms of the provision of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (1) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 a listed company shall have at least one women director on the board of the 
company. Your Company has appointed Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha and Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar 
Jain as Woman Directors on the Board w.e.f. 12/08/2024 and 08/02/2024 respectively.  
 
Mrs. Manju Lodha was also woman director who was appointed on 19/06/2015 and ceased to be the 
director with effect from 12/08/2024. 
 
RETIREMENT BY ROTATION: 
 
In accordance with the provision of section 152(6) and the Articles of Association of Company Mrs. 
Meghna Vikram Lodha shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company 
and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment. A 
brief profile of Director proposed to be re-appointed is given in the notes to the Notice of the ensuing 
AGM. 
 
APPOINTMENT / RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMPS: 

 
1. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 
(DIN: 01435818) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 5 years w.e.f. 
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8th Februray,2024 and his appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting 
held on 19th March,2024. 

 
2. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 

recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod 
Kumar Sharma (DIN: 09706441) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
for 5 years w.e.f. 8th Februray,2024 and his appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary 
General Meeting held on 19th March,2024. 
 

3. In accordance with the provision of section 149 and 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and on the 
recommendation of  Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain 
(DIN: 10481021) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for 5 years w.e.f. 
8th Februray,2024 and her appointment was regularized at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting 
held on 19th March,2024. 
 

4. Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234) and Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773481) 
were appointed as an Additional (Non-Executive) and Additional Executive Director, 
respectively w.e.f. 12th August, 2024s. Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha (DIN: 10738234) was also 
appointed as CFO of the Company w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 
 

5. Mrs. Manju Lodha and Mr. Jayantilal Lodha have resigned as directors w.e.f. 12th August, 
2024. Mr. Jayantilal Lodha also resigned as CFO of the Company w.e.f. 12th August, 2024. 
 

6. Mr. Abhishek Shastri and Mr. Paras Shah have completed their tenure as Independent Directors 
on the Board and have ceased to be Independent Directors w.e.f. 18th June, 2024. 
 

7. Mr. Bhavin Gala has completed his tenure as Independent Directors on the Board and has 
ceased to be Independent Directors w.e.f. 18th June, 2025. 
 

8. Mr. Sanjeev Bansal was appointed as CEO of the Company w.e.f. August,2024 and has 
resigned from his office w.e.f. January,2025. 

 
EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES & DIRECTORS: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations, the Board 
carried out evaluation of its own as well as performance of that of its committees. The Board also carried 
out performance evaluation of all the Individual Directors. Additionally, the Nomination and 
Remuneration committee of the Board also carried out the evaluation of the performance of the 
individual directors. The performance evaluation was carried out by the way of obtaining feedback from 
the directors through a structured questionnaire prepared in accordance with the Board Evaluation 
Policy. 
 
The structured questionnaire prepared to evaluate the performance of Individual Directors, the Board 
and committees contained various different parameters. 
 
The performance evaluation of the non-independent directors was carried out by the Independent 
Directors at their separate meeting. 
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following were the Non-
Executive Independent Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2025: -  
 

Sr. No. Name of the Director 
1. Mr. Bhavin Gala 
2. Mr. Vinesh Kantilal Shah           
3. Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma           
4. Mrs. Meena BharatkumarJain           

 
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
All the Independent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of Independence 
as specified under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and that they qualify to be the 
Independent Directors pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014. Further, they have also confirmed that they meet the requirements of 
Independent directors as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b)of the Listing Regulations. 
 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel 
of the company are as follows: 
 
1. Mr. Vikram Lodha, Whole-time Director 
2. Mrs. Meghna Lodha, Chief Financial Officer 
(Appointed with effect from 12th August, 2024) 
3. Mr. Sanjeev Bansal, Chief Executive Officer 
(Appointed with effect from 30th August, 2024) 
(Resigned with effect from 24th January, 2025) 
4. Mr. Dhaval M Lapasia, Chief Executive Officer 
(Appointed with effect from 1st July, 2025) 
5. Mr. Sudhir Suman Singh, Company Secretary & Compliance officer 
 
Except as stated above, there was no change in the composition of the Key Managerial Personnel during 
the year. 
 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
The Company has various Committees which have been constituted as a part of good corporate 
governance practices and the same are in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions 
of applicable laws and statutes. 
 
Details of the following committees constituted by the Board along with composition, powers, roles, 
terms of reference, meetings held and attendance of the Directors at such meetings of the relevant 
Committees held during the year are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance which is annexed 
herewith and forms a part of this Annual Report: 
 
i) Audit Committee 
ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
iii) Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
iv) Risk Management Committee 
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BOARD EVALUATION: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,the Board, based on recommendations of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 
performance and that of its statutory committee’s viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board has carried out an evaluation of its 
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
 
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The details of the programmers for familiarization of the Independent Directors with the Company in 
respect of their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which 
Company operates, business model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of 
the Company. 
 
 
COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
 
The Company covered under provision of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and as per the 
requirement the Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration 
including criteria for determining qualifications and independence of Director which is available on the 
website of the Company at https://meghnarealty.com/. 
 
MEETINGS: 
 
During the year, Six Board Meetings, Six Audit Committee Meetings, Two Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, Two Stakeholder Relationship Committee and One Independent Directors 
Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Detailed information on the Meetings of the Board, its Committees, the AGM/ EGM & Postal Ballots 
is included in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
 
SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
As on March 31, 2025, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees 
Twenty Crores Only) divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
 
As on March 31, 2025, the paid up share capital of the Company was Rs. 10,86,18,750/- (Rupees Ten 
Crores Eighty-Six Lakhs Eighteen Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Only) divided into 1,08,61,875 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. There was no change in the paid up share capital of the Company during 
the year under review. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
 
The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under section 186 of the Companies Act 
2013 is furnished in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as 
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on 31st March, 2025 in Form No. MGT-7, is available on the Company’s website on 
https://meghnarealty.com/. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 
 
All transactions entered into during the year with Related Parties as defined under Section 188 read 
with Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act 2013 
and Rule 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, were in the 
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered 
into any transaction referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, with related parties which could 
be considered material under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the 
Companies Act 2013 in Form AOC-2 is annexed herewith as Annexure - II to this report. Attention of 
Members is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with related parties set out in Notes to Accounts 
forming part of the Standalone financial statements. As required under Rule 23 (1) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: 
 
A] Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption:  
Your Company is not a power intensive company even though the Company has taken all measures to 
conserve the energy. Your Company is not using any foreign technology. 
 
B] Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo: 
The Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo were NIL during the year. 
 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. 
 
In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being 
one of the most respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the high standards of 
Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. 
 
The Vigil mechanism Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with 
concerns and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for a genuinely raised concern. 
 
There have been no cases of frauds reported to the Audit Committee/Board during the year under 
review. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
As the Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees 
one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during any preceding financial 
year, the Company was not required to comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 with the regard to the formation of the CSR Committee and undertaking of social expenditure 
as required under the said section. 
 
However, during the Financial Year under review, the company has exceeded the limit of net profit of 
rupees five crore, therefore, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be 
applicable to the Company in the following years. 
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Your company shall make all necessary arrangements for the compliance and expenditure under said 
Section. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal 
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 
harassment. 
 
The details as to complain received, resolved, and pending as on March 31st, 2025 are as under: 
 
• Number of complaints of sexual harassment received during the year: Nil 
• Number of complaints of sexual harassment disposed off during the year: NA 
• Number of complaints of sexual harassment pending for more than ninety days: NA 
 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with employees at all levels. 
 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 
 
There have been no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
M/s. M. K Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 130361W), Mumbai, were appointed as 
Statutory Auditor of the Company in the 17th Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2024 for 
a period of 5 years as required under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, M/s. M. K 
Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 130361W), shall continue to act as Statutory Auditor of 
the Company and to hold office till the conclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting to be held for 
the financial year ending on March 31, 2029. 
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s M. K Singhal & Co., Statutory 
Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. The Auditors Report is enclosed 
with the financial statements in this Annual Report.    
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 
 
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Company has 
appointed M/s. S K Dwivedi, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No. 27296), to conduct the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit report in form MR-3 is annexed herewith as 
“Annexure – III” to this report. 
 
The Company does not have any material subsidiaries, therefore, the provisions of Regulation 24A of 
the Listing Regulations pertaining to secretarial audit is not applicable with respect to the subsidiaries 
of the Company. 
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EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, 
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE: 
 
A] By the Auditor in his report: 
 
The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self-
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
B] By the Secretarial Auditor in his report: 
 
As required under section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a secretarial 
audit report. Several observations have been made in the said report and your directors regret their 
inability to conform with the pursuant compliances. However, the Company is striving to be compliant 
of the requirements under various laws including the Listing Regulations & the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Your directors assure you that it shall endeavor to comply with the applicable regulations both in letter 
and spirit in the future. 
 
COST AUDIT AND MAINTANANCE OF COST RECORDS: 
 
The Cost Audit as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, is not required and accordingly no such cost accounts and records are made and 
maintained by the Company. 
 
FRAUD REPORTING: 
 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor and Secretarial Auditor have not reported any 
instances of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees to the Audit Committee 
under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 details of which need to be mentioned in this Report. 
 
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
During the year, the company has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy consistent with 
the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 to identify the elements of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company and possible 
solutions to mitigate the risk involved. 
 
At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the 
company. 
 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 
The Company was engaged in the business of shares and securities since incorporation. However, the 
Board of Directors of Company, finding new opportunities in real estate sector were of the opinion that 
it is right time to divert business of the Company and proposed the change of the business activity of 
the Company to Real Estate from existing business of dealing in securities which was also approved by 
the Members of the Company by way of Postal Ballot conducted from 19th October, 2023 to 17th 
November, 2023.  
 
During the year under review, there was no change in the business of the Company. 
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CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY: 
 
During the year under review, pursuant to change in business of the Company, the name of the Company 
has been changed from Naysaa Securities Limited to Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited in order 
to reflect the new business of the Company in its name. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
(A)  There were no employees drawing salary exceeding the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the 

Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014  

 
(B)  The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other 

details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 
forming part of this report as Annexure - IV. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: 
 
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased form Rs. Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees 

Twenty Crores Only) divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crores) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 
25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crores Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crores Fifty Lacs) 
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to by creation of additional 50,00,000 (Fifty Lacs) Equity shares of 
Rs.10/- each aggregating Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only) ranking paripassu in all respect 
with the existing Equity Shares which was approved by the shareholders in their Extra Ordinary General 
Meeting held on June 13, 2025. 
 
The company has alsos issued interim dividend of Rs. 0.10/- (Ten Paise) per equity share of Rs. 10/- 
each on the equity share capital of the Company which was declared in the Board Meeting held on May 
21, 2025. 
 
The Company has also issued bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 i.e. 1 (One) new fully paid-up 
Equity Share of ₹ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each for every 1 (One) existing fully paid-up Equity Share 
of ₹ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each by capitalizing of a sum of ₹ 10,86,18,750/- (Rupees Ten Crores 
Eighty Six Lacs Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Only) standing to the credit of free reserves 
including General Reserves and Retained Earnings of the Company upon the approval of shareholders 
in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on June 13, 2025. 
 
Other than stated above there have been no material changes affecting the financial position of the 
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the 
financial statements relate and the date of the report. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings. 
 
SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS:  
 
During the year under review, there were no significant or material orders passed by any regulators or 
courts or tribunals impacting the ‘going concern’ status of the Company and its future operations. 
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PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 
 
There are no proceedings, either filed by the Company or against the Company, pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as amended, before the National Company Law Tribunal or 
other Courts as on 31st March, 2025. 
 
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE 
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING 
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 
REASONS THEREOF: 
 
There are no instances of one time settlement during the financial year. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincerest thanks to the Members of the Company, 
Bankers, State Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and employees at 
all levels for their continuous cooperation and assistance. 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

  (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
                                        Sd/ 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 
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      Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate   
companies or Joint ventures  

  Part A Subsidiaries  
                                          Rs.In 

Lakhs 

Name of the subsidiary  

Meghna Aakar 
Constructions 
(Partnership 
Firm) 

Meghna 
Infracon LLP 

Navkhanda 
Infracon LLP 

Meghna 
Developers AOP 

The date since when 
subsidiary was acquired  January,2024 

 
July,2024 

 
June,2024 

 
June,2024 

Reporting period for the 
subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding 
company's reporting 
period.   31.03.2025 

 
 
 
 
31.03.2025 

 
 
 
 
31.03.2025 

 
 
 
 
31.03.2025 

Reporting currency and 
Exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries.   Inr 

 
 
 
 
 
Inr 

 
 
 
 
 
Inr 

 
 
 
 
 
Inr 

Share capital   NA NA NA NA 
Reserves and surplus  NA NA NA NA 
Total assets   691.81 1780.53 0.933 392.06 
Total Liabilities   691.81 1780.53 0.933 392.06 
Investments   5 0 0 0 
Turnover   1258.31 521.61 NIL 829.81 
Profit before taxation   159.03 191.17 -0.267 534.17 
Provision for taxation   5.26 24.66 NA 60 
Profit after taxation   153.77 166.51 -0267 474.17 
Proposed Dividend   NA NA NA NA 

 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations-NA  
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.-NA 
Part B Associates and Joint Ventures – Not Applicable (since the Company does not have any 
Associates and Joint Ventures) 
 

 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

  (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
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 Annexure - II 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL 
 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name (s) of the 
related party & 
nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/arrangeme
nts/transaction 

Duration of the 
contracts/arran
gements/transa
ction 

Salient terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements or 
transaction 
including the value, 
if any 

Date of 
approval 
by the 
Board 

Amount 
paid as 
advance
s, if any 

1. Jayantilal Lodha- 
Director 

Rent Annually 1.80 28/05/24 0 

2. Jayantilal Lodha- 
HUF 

Rent Annually 1.80 28/05/24 0 

 
 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

      (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

Sd/- 
Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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S. K. DWIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

Address: A/103, New Ankur CHS Ltd. 32 Bhardawadi Lane, Off J. P. Road Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400058 

.Mob. No. +91-9699981283 | E-mail ID: shailendradwivedi219@gmail.com | 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
st MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited  

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter 
called the Company) for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the 
explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management and 
considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 
provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder. 

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

As informed by the management, there are no other laws that are specifically applicable to the 
company. 

We report that, there was no actions/events in pursuance of: 

a) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
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Borrowings; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 

f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

  requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the financial year. 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Stock Exchanges. 

 
We further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officer and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of Audit, and also review of the quarterly compliances report by 
respective departmental head/ Company Secretary taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 
Company, in our opinion adequate system and processes and control mechanism exists in the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws like labor laws. 

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and 
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by 
statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and committees thereof all decisions 
were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period there was no other specific events/action in pursuance 
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs. 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and 
forms an integral part of this report. 

 

Place: Mumbai                            
Date: 03/09/2025 
UDIN: A073645G001153977 

For S K Dwivedi & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 

Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi 

Proprietor 
ACS-73645 

C.P. No. 27296 
Peer Review No: 5801/2024 

 Firm Registration No.: S2024MH976800 
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Annexure A 

To, 

The Members, 

Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited  

(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

 

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Meghna 

Infracon Infrastructure Limited (the ‘Company’) is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test 

check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based 

on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along 
with explanations where so required. 

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, 

legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check 

basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records produced to us. We believe 

that the processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion for the 

purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 
 

Place: Mumbai                            
Date: 03/09/2025 
UDIN: A073645G001153977 

For S K Dwivedi & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 

Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi 

Proprietor 
ACS-73645 

C.P. No. 27296 
Peer Review No: 5801/2024 

 Firm Registration No.: S2024MH976800 
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Annexure - IV 

Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014  
 
(a)  The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of employees who 

were on the payroll of the Company during the financial year 2024-25 are given below: 
 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Ratio of Median 
Remuneration 

1 
 

Mr. Vikram Jayantilal  Lodha 
 

Whole time Director 
 

4,20,000 
 

2 
 
 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha 
 
 

Whole-time Director & 
CFO 
 
 

NIL 

3 
 
 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha 
 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Non Independent 
 

NIL 

4 
 
 

Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha 
 
 

Executive Director, Non 
Independent 
 

NIL 
 

 
5 
 
 

Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha 
 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Non Independent 
 

NIL 

6 
 
 

Mr. Paras Thakor Shah 
 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 

7 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri 
 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 

8 Mr. Bhavin Kanti Gala 
 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 

9 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 

10 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod 
Kumar Sharma 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 

11 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 
 

NIL 
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(b)   The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 
Company Secretary in the financial year is as follows: 

 
Sr 
No. 

Name of Directors, Chief 
Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary 

Designation % of Increase in 
remuneration in 
the financial year 

1 Mr. Vikram Jayantilal  Lodha Whole time Director 0 
2 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha 
Whole-time Director & 
CFO 

0 

3 Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Non Independent 

0 

4 Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha 
 

Executive Director, Non 
Independent 

0 

5 Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Non Independent 

0 

6 Mr. Paras Thakor Shah 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 

0 

7 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 

0 

8 Mr. Bhavin Kanti Gala 
 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 

0 

9 Mr. Sudhir Singh Company Secretary 0 
10 Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha Chief Financial Officer 0 
11 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-executive Director, 

Independent Director 
0 

12 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod 
Kumar Sharma 

Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 

0 

13 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Non-executive Director, 
Independent Director 

0 

 
(c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year was 

0%. 
(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2025 was 

6 
 
(e) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2024-25 was 20% and for Managerial 
Personnel was 0.00%. 

 
(f) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The 

Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
(g) Details Pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year 
ended March 31, 2025. 
During the year under review none of the employees of the Company was drawing 
remuneration equal to or more than 1 crore and 2 lacs per annum  and 8 lacs & 50 thousand 
per month pursuant to Provisions of Section  197(12)  read  with Rule 5(2) and  (3) of the 
Companies (Appointment  and  Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
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Details of Top 10 Employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) and 5(3) are 
as follows 

 
Employee 
name 

Designation Educat
ional 
Qualifi
cation 

Age Exp
erie
nce 
(in 
yea
rs) 

Date of 
joining 

Gross 
remunerati
on paid (Rs) 

Previo
us 
employ
ment 
and 
designa
tion 

The 
percentag
e of 
equity 
shares 
held by 
the 
employee 
in the 
company  

Whether 
any such 
employee 
is a 
relative of 
any 
director or 
manager 
of the 
company  

Vikram 
Lodha 

Whole Time 
Director 

B.Com 38 10 Oct,2007 420000 - 27.26 Himself is 
Director 

Pradeep 
Awasarmol 

Back Office 
Head 

B.Com 35 5 June,2012 264000 - 0 No 

Urmi Desai Accounts M.Com 32 5 Jan,2023 360000 - 0 No 
Sudhir Singh Company 

Secretary 
Compa
ny 
Secretar
y 

32 9 Sep,2014 147600 - 0 No 

 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
      (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 

 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

Sd/- 
Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

(a) Industry structure 
Indian real estate sector has witnessed high growth in the recent times with rise in demand for office 
as well as residential spaces. The residential real estate market in India had astounding progress in 
2024, setting new sales records year on year, further demonstrating the industry’s prominence as one 
of India’s fastest growing industries. After being affected by COVID, Tier 2 and Tier 3 cities have 
arisen as fresh major real estate trends, and the real estate market has set unprecedented benchmarks 
which continued its growth momentum amid the global slowdown. The post-pandemic picture for 
real estate sector is a paradigm shift from before. The pandemic has reinstated the importance of 
home ownership and the attitude of customers towards residential properties has seen a substantial 
shift. Preference for larger sized apartments, inclination towards reputed developers and a rising 
demand for townships projects are just some of the emerging trends. According to the Economic 
Times Housing Finance Summit, about three houses are built per 1,000 people per year compared 
with the required construction rate of five houses per 1,000 population. The current shortage of 
housing in urban areas is estimated to be 10 million units. An additional 25 million units of 
affordable housing are required by 2030 to meet the growth in the country’s urban population. 
 

(b)  Business Developments  

Your Company has set up adequate infrastructure along with a team of professionals for carrying 
on the business of the company efficiently. 
 

(c)  Opportunities and threats 

 Opportunities  

As India awaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly believes that the demand for 
Real Estate in a country like India should remain strong in the medium to long term. Your 
Company’s well accepted brand, contemporary architecture and well designed projects in strategic 
locations make it a preferred choice for customers. Your Company is ideally placed to further 
strengthen its development potential by acquiring new land parcels. 

Mumbai, being the largest real estate market in the country is set for a major boom, which will 
further add to the overall surge. For close to 5 years, Mumbai has resembled a gigantic construction 
site. A new coastal road, metro rail and a trans harbour link are among the many infrastructure 
projects that are meant to transform India’s commercial capital into a modern and efficient city. As 
these projects complete, new micro markets will open up in and around Mumbai, as commuting 
would become easier. That will boost real estate development further. 

Threats 

       Real estate sector is a highly regulated sector and any unfavorable changes in government policies 
and the regulatory environment can adversely impact the performance of the sector. There are 
substantial procedural delays with regards to land acquisition, land use, project launches and 
construction approvals. Retrospective policy changes and regulatory bottlenecks may impact 
profitability and affect the attractiveness of the sector and companies operating within the sector. 

While the management of your Company is confident of creating and exploiting the opportunities, 
it also finds the following challenges:  

• Unanticipated delays in project approvals;  

• Availability of accomplished and trained labour force;  

• Increased cost of manpower;  

• Rising cost of construction lead by increase in commodity prices; and  

       • Over regulated environment 
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(e)  Segment-wise or product-wise performance 

The residential real estate market in India had astounding progress in 2024, setting new sales records 
demonstrating the industry’s prominence as one of India’s fastest growing industries. Your Company 
managed to achieve reasonable volume of sales from its ongoing projects and was able to add re-
development projects to its portfolio during the year and has some in pipeline. Inter-alia the ongoing 
projects “Ashraya Heights”,is  successfully completed projects of the Company. Financially, we 
achieved solid performance, with growth in both revenues and profitability. We maintained a strong 
balance sheet, enabling us to pursue new opportunities while continuing to reward shareholder 
confidence through consistent returns.During the year company has acquired three more residential 
projects in prime location of Mumbai. 

(f)  Outlook 

The Company continues to explore the possibilities of expansion in its present activities and will 
also make the necessary investments when attractive opportunities arise. Your Company is well 
placed to seize the long-term opportunity in real estate market in India. 

(g)  Risks and Concerns 

The performance of your Company may be affected by the sales and rental realizations of its projects. 
These prices are driven by prevailing market conditions, the nature and location of the projects and 
other factors such as brand, reputation and the design of the projects. Your Company follows a 
prudent business model and tries to ensure steady cash flow even during adverse pricing scenario. 

(h)  Internal Control Systems and their adequacy 

As a part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company’s 
internal audit system reviews all the control measures on a periodic basis and recommends 
improvements, wherever appropriate. The Company has in place adequate internal control systems 
and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of its business. These systems and procedures 
provide reasonable assurance of maintenance of proper accounting records, reliability of financial 
information, protection of resources and safeguarding of assets against unauthorized use. The 
management regularly reviews the internal control systems and procedures. 

(i) Discussions on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: 
Highlights 2024-2025 2023-2024 

Revenue from Operations & other Income 2,17,287,168 54,97,37,509 

Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax  11,50,31,263 51,50,55,339 

Finance Cost 4,59,522 17,13,785 
Depreciation 18,23,809 5,78,250 
Provision for Taxation (Including Deferred Tax & Fringe benefit 
tax) 

75,94,369 6,69,316 

Net Profit after Tax 9,23,78,205 3,17,20,819 
Earnings per Share (in Rs.)  
 - Basic 
 - Diluted 

8.50 

8.50 

2.92 

2.92 

 

(j) Human Resource Development 

The human capital today is one of the most decisive factors in the success of a company and thus 
we strive for excellence in the entire employee life cycle. Your Company continuously recruits 
skilled professionals from various streams and undertake several initiatives to retain the talent pool. 
Your Company also places emphasis on development and enhancement of skills and capabilities of 
employees to prepare them for future challenges. As in the past, the company enjoyed cordial 
relations with the employees at all levels. The Company focuses on improved Employee 
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Engagement through several enterprise level initiatives. The Rewards and Recognition Programs 
here appreciate outstanding performers for their professionalism, dedication and outstanding 
contributions. 

(k) Key Financial Ratios: 

Ratio 2024-2025 2023-2024 
Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.10 0.16 
Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1.57 0.25 
Debt Equity Ratio 0.06 0 
Debt Services Coverage Ratio 138.72 N.A 
Net Profit Ratio 0.71 0.06 
Return on Capital Employed   0.46 0.25 

 

Ratios where there has been significant change (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the 
immediately previous financial year): All the figures mentioned hereunder are Rs. in Lakhs. 

Inventory Turnover Ratio: 
Inventory turnover is computed as cost of goods sold divided by average inventory. The ratio moves 
from 0.16 in FY 23-24 to 0.10 in FY 24-25 indicates sale of inventory. 
 
Net Capital Turnover Ratio: 
Sales divided by Net Working Capital. The Ratio changes from 1.57 in FY 24-25 to 0.25 in FY 23-24, 
mainly on account of revenue and its corresponding impact in net working capital. 
 
Debt Equity Ratio: 
Debt equity ratio is computed as long-term Debts divided by shareholders’ fund.  

Debt Services Coverage Ratio: 
Earnings available for debt services divided by total interest and principal repayment.  
 
Debt Services Coverage Ratio: 
Earnings available for debt services divided by total interest and principal repayment.  
 
Net Profit Ratio: 
Net profit before tax divided by Sales. This ratio is changes from (0.71) in FY 2024-25 to 0.25 in the 
FY 2023-24 which indicates significantly increase in net profits of the company. 
 
Return on Capital Employed:   
EBIT / Capital Employed. The ratio increase from (0.46) in FY 2024-25 to 0.25 in FY 2023-24 
indicating high efficiency of the company. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015: 

 

A. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance: 
 

Corporate Governance is about commitment to values and about ethical business conduct. Corporate 
Governance primarily involves transparency, complete disclosure, independent monitoring of the state 
of affairs and being fair to all stakeholders. 
 
The objective of the Company is not only meet the statutory requirements of the code but to go well 
beyond it by instituting such systems and procedures as are in accordance with the latest global trend 
of making management completely transparent and institutionally sound. 
 
The Company has always believed in the concept of good Corporate Governance involving 
transparency, empowerment, accountability and integrity with a view to enhance stakeholder value. The 
company has professionals on its Board of Directors who get actively involved in the deliberations of 
the board as well as committees of directors on all important policy matters. 

 

B. Board of Directors: 
 

Composition: 

The composition of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 17 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Board of Directors consists of optimal combination of Non-Executive 
and Independent Directors. As on 31st March, 2025, the Board comprised of seven directors out of 
which five directors are Non – Executive Directors. Out of five Non – Executive Directors four are 
Independent Directors. The Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors, as defined under 
Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations as amended from time to time. The maximum 
tenure of the Independent Directors is in compliance with the act. The Chairperson of the Board is an 
Executive Director.  

None of the Directors is a director in more than 10 (ten) public limited companies or acts as an 
independent director in more than 7 (seven) listed companies. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Company’s Board is a member of more than 10 (ten) committees and chairperson of more than 5 (five) 
committees (committees being, audit committee and stakeholders’ relationship committee) across all 
the companies in which he/she is a Director. 
The composition and category of Directors as on 31st March, 2025 are as follows: 

Sr No. Name of Directors Designation 
1 Mr. Vikram Jayantilal  Lodha Whole time Director 
2 Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha Whole-time Director & CFO 
3 Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha Non-executive Director, Non Independent 
4 

Mr. Bhavin Kanti Gala 
Non-executive Director, Independent 
Director 

5 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-executive Director, Independent 
Director 

6 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod Kumar 
Sharma 

Non-executive Director, Independent 
Director 

7 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Non-executive Director, Independent 
Director 
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Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and Number 
of Board Meetings held and dates on which held: 
 
6 (Six) Board Meetings were held during the year 2024−25, as against the minimum requirement of 4 
meetings. The dates on which the meetings were held are 28-05-2024, 12-08-2024, 30-08-2024, 02-09-
2024, 14-11-2024 and 14-02-2025. The Company has held one meeting every quarter and the maximum 
time gap between two meetings was not more than 120 days. 

The Information as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is made available 
to the Board. The agenda and the papers for consideration at the Board meeting are circulated to the 
Directors in advance before the meeting. Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board papers 
and is also made available at the Board Meeting to enable the Board to take informed decisions. Where 
it is not practicable to attach supporting / relevant document(s) to the Agenda, the same are tabled at 
the meeting and specific reference to this is made in the agenda. 

Name of Directors Number of 
Board Meeting 
held  

Number of 
Board Meeting 
attended 

Whether attended the Annual 
General Meeting held on 30th 
September, 2024. 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha 2 2 NA 

Vikram Jayantilal 
Lodha 

6 6 Yes 

Jayantilal Hansraj 
Lodha 

2 2 NA 

Paras Thakor Shah 1 1 NA 

Abhishek Ashok 
Shastri 

1 1 NA 

Bhavin Kanti Gala 6 6 Yes 

Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 6 6 Yes 

Amit Kumar Sharma 6 6 Yes 

Meena Bharatkumar 
Jain 

6 6 Yes 

Meghna Vikram Lodha 5 5 Yes 

Ishaan Vikram Lodha 5 5 Yes 

 

Number of Other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of Committees of each Director in 
various companies, during the year 2024−25: 

Name of Directors No. of Directorships and Committee 
Memberships/ Chairmanships 
of the listed/unlisted company 

Other 
Directorship 

Committee 
Membership 

Committee 
Chairmanship 

Unlisted  
company 

Listed  
company 

Unlisted  
company 

Listed  
company 

Unlisted  
company 

Listed  
company 

 Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha -- 1 -- 1 -- 1 

Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 1 1 -- 1 -- -- 
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*Other Directorships exclude Directorships held in Private Limited Companies and in Meghna Infracon 
Infrastructure Limited (MIIL).  
**Committee of Directors includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors only. 
Committee Membership does not include Membership in Committee of Directors of MIIL.  

• Changes in the composition of Board during the financial year 2024-25: Changes in the composition 
of Board during the financial year 2024-25 are given as below.  

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Capacity Nature of 
Change 

Effective 
Date 

1 Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah Non-Executive Independent Director Appointment 08/02/2024 
2 Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod 

Kumar Sharma 
Non-Executive Independent Director Appointment 08/02/2024 

3 Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain Non-Executive Independent Director Appointment 08/02/2024 
 

• Changes in the composition of Board during the financial year 2024-25: Changes in the composition 
of Board during the financial year 2024-25 are given as below: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Capacity Nature of 
Change 

Effective 
Date 

1 Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha Executive Director Resignation 12/08/2024 
2 Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha Non-Executive - Non Independent 

Director 
Resignation 12/08/2024 

3 Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha Whole-time director Appointment 12/08/2024 
4 Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha Non-Executive - Non Independent 

Director 
Appointment 12/08/2024 

5 Mr. Paras Thakor Shah Independent Director Retirement 18/06/2024 
6 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri Independent Director Retirement 18/06/2024 

 

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se: 
 

1. Mr. Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Manju Jantilala Lodha are husband and wife. 

2. Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha is son of Mr. Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha.  

3. Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha are husband and wife. 

4. Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha is son of Mr. Vikram Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha. 

Apart from this none of the directors are inter-se related to each other. 
 

Mr. Paras Thakor Shah 7 1 -- 1 -- 3 

Mr. Bhavin Kanti Gala  -- 1 -- -- -- -- 

Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Mrs. Manju Jayantilal Lodha -- 1 -- 1 -- -- 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah 2 -- 1 -- 2 -- 

Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma 1 -- -- -- 2 -- 

Mrs. Meena Bharatkumar Jain -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha -- -- 2 -- -- -- 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram Lodha -- -- -- -- -- -- 
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Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: 

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has put in place a system to 
familiarize its Independent Directors about the Company. The Company has familiarized its 
Independent Directors to provide insights into the Company and to enable them to understand the 
Company’s business in depth, to familiarize them with the processes and functionaries of the Company 
to assist them in understanding their roles and responsibilities. Further, the Independent Directors are 
provided with opportunity to interact with the Management of the Company and help them to 
understand the Company’s strategy, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the 
industry in which the company operates, business model of the company and such other areas as may 
arise from time to time through various programmes.  

The familiarization program was conducted for the familiarization of Independent Directors. The details 
of the same can found on the website of the company – https://meghnarealty.com/ 

The Board is of the opinion that the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
regulations and are independent of the management. 

None of the independent directors have resigned during the financial year 2024-25 and therefore reasons 
for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his/her tenure along with 
a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than those provided do 
not apply to the company for the said financial year. 
 
Number of Shares and Convertible Instruments held by Non- Executive Directors –  
 
As on 31st March, 2025, Ishaan Vikram Lodha, Non-Executive Directors held 5,18,333 equity shares 
of the Company. 
 
The Following is the List Of Core Skills/ Expertise/ Competencies Identified By The Board Of 
Directors as Required in the Context Of Its Business(Es) And Sector(S) For It To Function 
Effectively and Those Actually Available with The Board: 

The Board of the Company consist of members having diverse expertise, skills and experience. In terms 
of the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the core skills/expertise/ 
competencies of the Directors in the context of the Company’s business for effective functioning and 
as available with the Board. These are as follows: 

Name of Directors Skills/Expertise/Competence of Directors 

Know
ledge 

Strategic 
thinking 
and 
decision 
making 

Financial 
Skills 

Technical 
/Profession
al skills and 
specialized 
Knowledge 
to business 

Governan
ce, Ethics 
& 
Regulator
y 
Oversight  

Audit & 
Risk 
Managem
ent  

Sustainability 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha       --       

Vikram Jayantilal 
Lodha 

              

Jayantilal Hansraj 
Lodha 

              

Paras Thakor Shah               
Abhishek Ashok 
Shastri 

              

Bhavin Kanti Gala       --       
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Vinesh Keshrimal Shah       --       

Amit Kumar Sharma       --       

Meena Bharatkumar 
Jain 

      --       

Meghna Vikram Lodha               

Ishaan Vikram Lodha               

 

Audit Committee: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per Regulation 18 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets with the 
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
Names of Members and Chairman of the Audit Committee and the meetings attended by them during 
the Financial Year 2024−25 ending on 31st March, 2025, are as under: 

Name of Directors Category Status / 
Designation 

No. of 
Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Paras Shah Independent Director Chairman (Till 
28/05/2024)  

2 2 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri Independent Director Member (Till 
18/06/2024) 

2 2 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal 
Shah 

Independent Director Member (w.e.f. 
28/05/2024)

5 5 

Mr. Amit Kumar 
Sharma 

Independent Director Chairman (w.e.f. 
28/05/2024)

5 5 

Mr. Jayantilal Hansraj 
Lodha 

Executive Director Member (Till 
12/08/2024) 

2 2 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram 
Lodha 

Executive Director Member 
(w.e.f.12/08/2024) 

4 4 

 

The Committee met 6 (Six) times during the year 2024−2025. The dates on which the Audit Committee 
meetings were held are 28-05-2024, 12-08-2024, 30-08-2024, 02-09-2024, 14-11-2024 and 14-02-
2025. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings was not more than 120 days. 
 
Members of the Audit Committee have requisite accounting, financial and management expertise. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include approving and implementing the audit 
procedures, reviewing financial reporting systems, internal control systems and control procedures and 
ensuring compliance with the regulatory guidelines and also include those specified under Regulation 
18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Powers of the Audit Committee: 
The Audit Committee has powers that include the following: 

a) To investigate any activity of the Company within its terms of reference 
b) To seek information from any employee 
c) To obtain outside legal and other professional advice 
d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 

The Broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment 
and removal. 

The Nomination and remuneration committee is entrusted with the responsibility of finalizing the 
remuneration of Executive/Whole Time Directors. 

As on 31st March, 2025, Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of 3 (Three) Directors 
namely Mr. Amit Kumar Pramod Kumar Sharma, Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah and Mr. Ishaan Vikram 
Lodha as members of the committee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

Name of Directors Category Status / 
Designation 

No. of 
Meetings 
held 

No. of Meeting 
attended 

Mrs. Manju Jayantilal 
Lodha 

Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director 

Member (Till 
12/08/2024) 

1 1 

Mr. Paras Shah Independent Director Chairman (Till 
28/05/2024)  

2 2 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri Independent Director Member (Till 
18/06/2024) 

2 2 

Mr. Amit Kumar 
Pramod Kumar 
Sharma 

Independent Director Chairman (From 
28/05/2024) 

2 2 
 

Mr. Jayantilal Lodha Executive Director Member (Till 
12/08/2024) 

1 1 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram 
Lodha 

Executive Director Member (w.e.f.  
12/08/2024) 

1 1 

Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal 
Shah 

Independent Director Member (w.e.f.  
Member (Till 
28/05/2024) 

2 2 
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The Committee met 2 (Two) times during the year 2024−25. The dates on which the Nomination and 
remuneration committee meetings were held are 12/08/2024 and 14/11/2024. It has complied with the 
provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

Criteria for evaluation of the performance of Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The Company has in place a Board Evaluation Policy for Performance evaluation of the 
Board as a whole, its committees, and individual directors (including Independent Directors). 

An annual performance evaluation was carried out for the financial year 2024-2025 in a fair manner in 
accordance with the aforementioned policy. 
 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per 
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 
As on 31st March, 2025, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of Mr. Amit Kumar 
Pramod Kumar Sharma, Mr. Vinesh Keshrimal Shah and Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha as members of 
the committee, inter alia, approve issue of duplicate certificates and oversee and reviews all matters 
connected with the securities transfers. The Committee also looks into redressal of shareholders’ 
complaints like transfer of shares, non−receipts of balance sheet, non−receipt of declared dividends etc. 
The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends 
measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. As required by the provisions of 
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has designated the below cited e−mail 
ID of the Grievance Redressal Division /Compliance Officer Mr. Sudhir Kumar Singh exclusively for 
the purpose of registering complaints by investors. E−mail ID − info@meghnarealty.com 

Name of Directors Category Status / Designation No. of Meeting 
attended 

Mr. Paras Shah Independent Director Chairman (Till 
28/05/2024)  

0 

Mr. Jayantilal Lodha Executive Director Member (Till 
12/08/2024) 

1 

Mr. Abhishek Shastri Independent Director Member (Till 
18/06/2024) 

0 

Mr. Amit Kumar 
Pramod Kumar 
Sharma 

Independent Director Chairman (w.e.f.  
28/05/2024) 

2 
 

Mr.Vinesh Keshrimal 
Shah 

Independent Director Member (w.e.f. 
28/05/2024) 

2 

Mr. Ishaan Vikram 
Lodha 

Executive Director  Member (w.e.f.  
12/08/2024) 

2 

 

During the financial year 2024-25 shareholder complaint received by the Company was – NIL. 
Shareholder complaint not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders was – NIL. Number of pending 
complaints was – NIL. 

None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re−materialization was pending for approval 
as on 31st March, 2025. The Committee met 2 (two) times during the year on 30/08/2024 and 
14/11/2024. 

mailto:info@meghnarealty.com
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Remuneration of Directors: 
 
Payment of remuneration to Mr.Vikram J Lodha, Executive Director is as per the terms of his 
appointment. The terms of his appointment were approved by the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee. The remuneration structure comprises salary, perquisites and contributions to Provident 
Fund, Superannuation, Gratuity and Insurance. The remuneration paid to Mr.Vikram J Lodha, 
Executive Director, during the Financial Year, is as under: 

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION PAID DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 

31.03.2025 

  

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION PAID DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST 
MARCH, 2025. 

 

Name of the Director  Remuneration paid during April, 2024 to March, 2025 

Sitting Fees  Salary & perks Total  No. of share 
held as on 
31.03.2025 

Manju Jayantilal Lodha -- -- -- 4,00,000 

Vikram Jayantilal Lodha -- 4,20,000 4,20,000 28,74,250 

Jayantilal Hansraj Lodha -- -- -- -- 

Paras Thakor Shah -- -- -- -- 

Abhishek Ashok Shastri -- -- -- -- 

Bhavin Kanti Gala -- -- -- -- 

Vinesh Keshrimal Shah -- -- -- -- 

Amit Kumar Sharma -- -- -- -- 

Meena Bharatkumar Jain -- -- -- -- 

Meghna Vikram Lodha -- -- -- 6,62,584 

Ishaan Vikram Lodha -- -- -- 5,18,333 

 
The Company does not pay any remuneration and sitting fees to its Non-Executive Non-Independent 
Directors. The Company does not have any other pecuniary relationship or transaction with Non-
Executive Director during the year under review. Executive Director is paid fixed component of 

Name of the 

Director 

Salary Per-quisites 

 

 

Contributions Personal Accident 
& Medical 
Insurance 

Total 

Mr. Vikram J 
Lodha 

4,20,000 -- -- -- 4,20,000 
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remuneration. No performance linked incentives have been paid or is payable to Directors for the year 
under review. 
 

Service Contracts, Notice Period, Severance Fees: 

The appointment of the Executive Director is governed by resolutions passed by the Shareholders of 
the Company, which cover the terms and conditions of such appointment, read with the service rules of 
the Company. 

No separate service contract is entered into by the Company with Executive Directors. 

Either party is entitled to terminate the appointment by giving 3 months' Notice from either side or by 
giving him 3 months' salary in lieu of Notice. No severance fee is payable to any Director. 
 
Stock Option Details, If Any And Whether Issued At A Discount As Well As The Period Over 
Which Accrued And Over Which Exercisable: 
 
The Company has not issued any stock options to any of its directors / employees. 
 
CEO/CFO Certification: 
 

Mrs. Meghna Vikram Lodha, CFO of the Company has provided annual certification on financial 
reporting and internal controls to the Board in compliance with Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [Listing Regulations]. 
 
Code of Conduct: 
 

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for its directors and senior management personnel (the 
“Code of Conduct”) in accordance with applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and the Act 
and the same is available on the website of the Company at https://meghnarealty.com. 

The Company through its Code of Conduct provides guiding principles of conduct to promote ethical 
business practice, fair dealing, managing situations of conflict of interest and compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations. It is the responsibility of all the board members and senior management 
personnel to familiarise themselves with the Code and comply with its provisions. 

All the board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Annual General Meetings: 

Location, Date and Time for last three Annual General Meetings were as follows: 

Year                    Location Date Time Special resolution 
passed 

2021-22 102/104, Shivam Chambers, Above Spectra 
Motors Showroom, S.V. Road, Goregaon 
(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062 

30.09.2022 10:00 AM No Special Resolution 
passed 

2022-23 102/104, Shivam Chambers, Above Spectra 
Motors Showroom, S.V. Road, Goregaon 
(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062 

28.09.2023 11:00 AM Special Resolution 
passed related to re-
appointment of Whole 
Time Director. 

2023-24 Held through Video Conferencing / Other 
Audio Visual Means ("VC/OAVM") 

30.09.2024 11:00 AM No Special Resolution 
passed. 
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Extra Ordinary General Meeting: 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting of the Company was held during the financial year under review. 
  
Postal ballots 

No resolutions passed through Postal Ballot passed during the financial year under review. 
 
Means of Communication: 
(i) Your company maintains a website https://meghnarealty.com, wherein the investors can avail 

all the information required by them about the company, directors, quarterly financial results, 
annual reports, material events or information, quarterly compliances, contact details, etc. 

 

(ii) The quarterly/annual financial results of the Company are duly submitted to the Stock Exchange 
in accordance with the Listing Regulations and are published in the following newspapers in 
compliance with the provisions of the Regulation 47 of the said Regulations: 

1. Active Times (Nationwide Edition) 

2. Mumbai Lakshadeep (in Mumbai) 

The quarterly results as well as the proceedings of the AGM were uploaded on the portal of BSE 
Limited i.e. https://listing.bseindia.com immediately after the conclusion of the respective 
meetings. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website at https://meghnarealty.com 

 
(iii) As per the Listing Regulations all periodical information, including the statutory filings and 

disclosures, are sent to BSE Limited. The filings required to be made under the same for each 
quarter are also filed on BSE Listing Centre. 

 
(iv) No presentations were made to the institutional investors or to analysts during the year under 

review 
 

(v) The Company has designated email ID for its shareholders viz. info@meghnarealty.com and the 
same is displayed on the Company’s website. 

 
(vi) Redressal of Investor Grievances through SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES) 

 
SCORES (SEBI Complaints and Redressal System) is a centralized web based grievance redressal 
system launched by SEBI (https://scores.gov.in/scores/Welcome.html). SCORES provide a 
platform for aggrieved investors, whose grievances, pertaining to securities market, remain 
unresolved by the concerned Listed Company or registered intermediary after a direct approach. 
This enables the market intermediaries and listed Companies to check the complaints online from 
investors, redress such complaints and report redressal online. All the activities starting from 
lodging of a complaint till its closure by SEBI would be handled in an automated environment and 
the complainant can view the status of his complaint online. An investor, who is not familiar with 
SCORES or does not have access to SCORES, can lodge complaints in physical form at any of the 
offices of SEBI. Such complaints would be scanned and also uploaded in SCORES for processing. 

[Deemed to be held at 102/104, Shivam 
Chambers, Above Spectra Motors 
Showroom, S.V. Road, Goregaon (W), 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400062] 

https://meghnarealty.com/


MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED                                    ANNUAL REPORT-2024-25 
 

56 | P a g e  
 

General Shareholder Information: 

Eighteenth Annual General Meeting Date: 30th September, 2025 Time: 9.30 A.M. by Video 
Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means ("VC/OAVM'') only without physical presence of the 
members. 
 
Financial Year 
The financial year of the Company starts from April 1st and ends on March 31st of the succeeding year. 

Record Date 
 
No book closure dates announced. However, Record Date/ E-voting Cut-off of Date of September 26, 
2025 has been announced. 
 
Dividend Payment Date: 
 
In order to plough back the profits, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 
under review. 
 

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges at: 
BSE Limited, 25th Floor, P J Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai−400001, Maharashtra. 

Annual listing fees for the year 2024−25, as applicable, have been paid to the BSE Limited. The 
Company has also paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2024−25, as applicable, to National 
Securities Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL]. 

 

Stock Code: 
BSE Limited: MIIL  

Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares: INE898Q01015  
 
High/ Low of monthly Market Price of the Company’s Equity Shares: 
The monthly movement of Equity Share prices on BSE during the year is summarized below: 
 

Particulars High (in Rs.) Low (in Rs.) 

April,2024 325.00 230.60 

May,2024 364.00 264.20 

June,2024 468.00 293.30 

July,2024 495.00 440.00 

August,2024 544.95 460.00 

September, 2024 576.00 524.40 

October,2024 630.00 540.00 

November,2024 689.95 575.00 

December,2024 817.35 671.05 

January,2025 776.55 628.30 
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February,2025 859.55 679.50 

March,2025 868.70 749.15 

 

Registrar and Transfer Agents: 
BigShare Service Private Limited (CIN: U99999MH1994PTC076534) 
Registered Office: E-3 Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road Sakinaka Mumbai- 400072. 
Website: https://www.bigshareonline.com 
 

Share Transfer/ Demat System: 

All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, BigShare Service Private Limited 
Mumbai. To expedite the process of share transfer, transmission, split, consolidation, re−materialization 
and de−materialization etc. of securities of the Company, the Board of Directors has delegated the 
power of approving the same to the Company’s R & T Agent under the supervision and control of the 
Compliance Officer Mr. Sudhir Kumar Singh, who is placing a summary statement of transfer/ 
transmission etc. of securities of the Company at the meeting of the Board. 

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and approved within 15 
days from the date of its received, subject to the documents been valid and complete in all respect. The 
investors /shareholders grievances are also taken up by our R & T Agent. 

The Company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchange(s), the half yearly certificates from a 
Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9) & 40(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Class-wise Distribution of Equity Shareholding as on March 31, 2025: 
 

  

   

 

Shareholding Pattern: 
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De-materialization of Shares and Liquidity 

The Company’s Shares are in Demat Form and as on 31st March, 2025 all the shares i.e. 100% Equity 
Shares of the Company are held in dematerialized Form. 
 
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, conversion date and likely 
impact on equity. 

There is no GDR/ADR/Warrant or any Convertible Instruments pending conversion or any other 
instrument likely to impact the equity share capital of the Company. 
 
Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities 

The Company does not deal with any commodity and hence not exposed to any direct commodity price 
risk. However, the Company, in the capacity of an investor may be exposed to indirect commodity risk 
on account of its investee Company who are dealing in commodities. The Company does not have any 
foreign exchange receivable and foreign exchange payable. 
 

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant 
financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme or any 
scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad 
The Company is not required to avail any credit ratings and hence not obtain any credit ratings. 
 
Disclosures: 

The Company has entered into transaction with related party as mentioned in AOC-2 as annexed with 
the Directors’ Report as “Annexure - I”. However, they are in the ordinary course of business and on 
arm’s length basis. 
 
 

Sr. No. Category As on March 31, 2024 As on March 31, 2025 

Nos. of 
Shares 
Held 

Voting 
Strength  
% 

Nos. of 
Shares held 

Voting 
Strength % 

1 Promoter & Promoter 
Group 

50,96,000 
 

46.92 
 

50,96,000 46.92 

2 Mutual Fund, Trust & 
UTI 

-- -- -- -- 

3 Bank, Financial 
Institutions 
(FI's), 
Insurance Companies 

-- -- -- -- 

4 Foreign Institutional 
Investors (FII's) 

20,000 0.18 2,10,400 1.94 

5 Bodies Corporate 8,56,322 7.88 7,19,267 6.62 
6 Indian Public 48,79,538 44.92 41,31,529 38.04 

7 Clearing Member -- --   
8 Non Resident Indians 10015 0.09 10,181 

 
0.09 
 

9 Others 
 

- -- 6,94,498 6.39 

Total 10861875 100.00 10861875 100.00 
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Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has already put in place a mechanism for employees to report to the Management, 
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Companies Code of 
Conduct or Ethics Policy. The said Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 
employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the higher levels of 
supervisors, managers including the Audit Committee. We confirm that during the financial year 2024-
25 no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy 
is displayed on the Company’s website on https://meghnarealty.com 
 

Details of Utilization of Funds raised through Preferential Allotment/ Qualified Institutional 
Placement: 

During the Financial year 2024-25 The Company has not raised any funds by the way of through 
Preferential Allotment/ Qualified Institutional Placement 

Company Secretary in Practice Certification: 

In accordance with the Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained the certificate from M/s. S K 
Divedi & Associates, Company Secretaries, confirming that as on 31st March, 2025, none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company are debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as directors by Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
authority and the same is annexed to this Report. 
 
Recommendation of the Committees: 

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 the Board of Directors has accepted recommendations 
of the committees of the Board. 
 
Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors: 

The total amount of fees paid to the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the financial year 2024-
2025 is stated in the Notes to financial statements, which forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 
Disclosures related to Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013: 
 

Sr. No Particular No. of. Complaints 

1. Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year 0 

2. Number of complaints filed during the financial year 0 

3. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year   0 

4.  Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year 0 

 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report: 

The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report of the Company prepared in terms of SEBI Circular 
No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR−16/2002 dated December 31, 2002 reconciling the total shares held in both the 
depositories, viz. NSDL and CDSL with the total issued / paid−up capital of the Company were placed 
before the Board of Directors every quarter and also submitted to BSE every quarter. 
 

https://meghnarealty.com/
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Policy on Determination of Materiality of Events: 

The Company has adopted Policy for Determination of Materiality of Events / Information for 
Disclosures and Policy on Preservation of Document and Archival Policy. The policies have been 
uploaded on our website https://meghnarealty.com 

Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements: 
During the year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company has made all the disclosures required the 
Corporate Governance provisions. 

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading: 

The Company has adopted Policy for Code for Prevention of Insider Trading along with procedures for 
inquiry related UPSI or in case leak of USPI or suspected leak of UPSI. The policies have been uploaded 
on our website https://meghnarealty.com. 
 
Green Initiative: 

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are 
requested to register their e-mail address with their Depository Participant (s) in case the shares are held 
by them in electronic form and with Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent, M/s. Bigshare Services 
Private Limited in case the shares are held by them in physical form for receiving all communication 
including Annual Report, Notices, Financial Results etc. from the Company electronically. 
 
Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

1. aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 
account lying at the beginning of the year 

Nil 

2. number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from 
suspense account during the year; 

Nil 

3. number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account 
during the year 

Nil 

4. aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense 
account lying at the end of the year; 

Nil 

5. that the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of 
such shares claims the shares 

Nil 

 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

       (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

Sd/- 
Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

 

https://meghnarealty.com/
https://meghnarealty.com/
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S. K. DWIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

Address: A/103, New Ankur CHS Ltd. 32 Bhardawadi Lane, Off J. P. Road Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400058 

.Mob. No. +91-9699981283 | E-mail ID: shailendradwivedi219@gmail.com | 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

For Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (LODR), 

2015] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 
We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Meghna Infracon 
Infrastructure Limited (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) (The Company) 
having CIN: L68100MH2007PLC175208 as particularly required to be maintained under the 
Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) and the rules made thereunder. In our opinion, and to the best 
of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations 
furnished to us by the Company, its officers and agents, we hereby certify that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such statutory authority. 
 
 
Place: Mumbai                            
Date: 02/09/2025 
UDIN: A073645G001144572 

For S K Dwivedi & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 

Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi 

Proprietor 
ACS-73645 

C.P. No. 27296 
Peer Review No: 5801/2024 

 

  



MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED                                    ANNUAL REPORT-2024-25 
 

62 | P a g e  
 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para D of the SEBI (LODR), 2015] 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited)  
 
This is to confirm that the Company has in accordance with para D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel. The Code of Conduct is applicable to all the Executive, 
Non- Executive and Independent Directors of the Company. The Code is available on the Company’s 
website.  
 
We hereby confirm that the Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2025 received from 
the Senior Management personnel of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of 
compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.  
 
For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Personnel means the Chief Financial Officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary and Departmental Heads of the Company as on March 31, 
2025. 
 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
 

DHAVAL M LAPASIA 
CEO 

 

Date: 8th September,2025 
Place: Mumbai 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MEGHNA INFRACON INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED                                    ANNUAL REPORT-2024-25 
 

63 | P a g e  
 

S. K. DWIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

Address: A/103, New Ankur CHS Ltd. 32 Bhardawadi Lane, Off J. P. Road Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400058 

.Mob. No. +91-9699981283 | E-mail ID: shailendradwivedi219@gmail.com | 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

For Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para E of the SEBI (LODR), 2015] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 
1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Meghna Infracon 

Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2025, as stipulated in 
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of 
Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 
Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant 
records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the 
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and 
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended March 
31, 2025.  

4. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

 
Place: Mumbai                            
Date: 02/09/2025 
UDIN: A073645G001144847 

For S K Dwivedi & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 

Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Dwivedi 

Proprietor 
ACS-73645 

C.P. No. 27296 
Peer Review No: 5801/2024 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER PARA F OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATIONS, 2015 
 
To,  
The Members, 
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 
In accordance with Para F of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015, we hereby confirm that, there are no shares in the Demat Suspense Account or 
Unclaimed Suspense Account. 
 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 

       (Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 8th September,2025 

Sd/- 
Vikram Jayantilal Lodha 

Chairman 
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CFO CERTIFICATION 

 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited 
(Formerly known as Naysaa Securities Limited) 
 

I, Meghna Vikram Lodha, Chief Financial Officer of Meghna Infracon Infrastructure Limited hereby 
certify to the Board that: 

(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 
2025 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that I have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial 
reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to 
take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 

       (i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 

 
    Meghna Vikram Lodha 
Place: Mumbai    CFO 
Date: 8th September,2025    DIN: 01773481
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